
 Contact: 
 Ruth Floyd, Executive Director of Business Services 
 Stanwood-Camano School District 
 26920 Pioneer Highway, Stanwood, WA 98292 
 360-629-1200 
 rfloyd@stanwood.wednet.edu 

 TO:  Board of Directors 

 FROM:  Ruth Floyd, Executive Director of Business Services 

 SUBJECT:  Auto-Chlor Dishwasher Lease Agreement - Twin City Elementary 

 DATE:  August 22, 2023 

 TYPE:  Action Required 

 The district currently leases dishwashers at Stanwood Middle School and Elger Bay Elementary 
 from Auto-Chlor System. The dishwasher at Twin City Elementary school is beyond repair, and 
 staff recommend leasing instead of purchasing as district-owned machines fail. The pros of 
 renting the dishwasher is that labor, parts, and supplies are included in the fixed rate, up to 
 1,000 wash cycles per period. Don Vennetti reports that Auto-Chlor has excellent customer 
 service, and technicians carry parts in their vans so issues that come up can be resolved day-of, 
 instead of downtime created by having to order a part. 

 Attached is a lease agreement stating that the district will pay a fixed amount of $246.00 (plus 
 taxes and environmental surcharges) every four weeks for use of the machine and related 
 detergent, rinse aid, and sanitizing compounds. An additional charge of 8.9 cents per cycle will 
 be charged above 1,000 wash cycles per period. The agreement term is 65 4-week periods (5 
 years). 

 Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board approve the agreement with 
 Auto-Chlor System to lease a dishwasher at Twin City Elementary School. 

 Every student is empowered to learn in an inclusive setting 
 and is prepared for the future of their choice 

 www.stanwood.wednet.edu 
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